GOV. MSG. NO. 614

William M. Lee



Summary

Passionate, customer service driven with over 20 years of experience in the pest control industry. Started a company from ground up and now have 15+ full time employees. Excellent communication skills, hard-working and driven to delivering high quality service to all clients.

Education

Saint Joseph High School

· Hilo, HI

University of Hawaii - Hilo

Business · Hilo , HI

Purdue Online - Integrated Pest Management Program

Experience

Will Kill Termites & Pests

Owner • Hilo , Hi

07/2007 - Present

Hawaii Island Contractor's Association

Board Member and Current Vice President • Hilo , HI

06/2017 - Present

Hilo Yacht Club

Board Member and Grounds Committee Chair • Hilo , HI

02/2017 - Present

Hawaii Island Portuguese Chamber of Commerce

Past President and board member • Hilo , HI

01/2012 - 12/2018